
May 19, 2014 
 

 
Approval by mail: CTF India: Partial Risk Sharing Facility for Energy Efficiency (PRSF) 

 

 
 
Dear Patricia, 
 
Thanks to the Government of India and the MDBs for this very interesting project which 
the UK approves. We would like to suggest that the number of gender disaggregated 
jobs be included in the results framework. We also expect that the entire financial 
leverage will be reported, not just the covered loans. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kate 
 
 

Kate Dowen 
Policy Adviser | International Climate Finance 
Kate.dowen@decc.gsi.gov.uk | 0300 068 5556 

Follow us on Twitter.com/DECCgovuk  

 

mailto:Kate.dowen@decc.gsi.gov.uk
https://twitter.com/DECCgovuk

